Hogan, Terri .

From: McLaughlin, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Levine, Michele;Abbott, Chris;Ohman, Peter
Cc: Ed Bartlett

Subject: fyi

Folks,

As you have probably seen, the Governor signed SB140 yesterday. | am assuming the confirmation hearings will be set in
the near future. Either Ed or | will talk with the chairman about his timeline. It's crucial to start thinking about who you
want to testify on your behalf (or have letters of support in hand). It’s also crucial to have calls going to your local
Senators from your supporters or directly from you. Please be aware, to accommodate the new federal dollars, the end
date of the session is now May 11%. This does provide a few extra weeks but we should still assume the confirmation
hearings will happen in the next few weeks. I'll keep you posted with any additional information.

Take care,
Beth McLaughlin

Supreme Court Administrator
406-841-2966



Hogan, Terri

From: Levine, Michele

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:20 AM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Abbott, Chris;Ohman, Peter
Cc: Ed Bartlett (D

Subject: RE: fyi

Thank you for the update, Beth.

From: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Levine, Michele <Michele.Levine@mt.gov>; Abbott, Chris <Chris.Abbott@mt.gov>; Ohman, Peter
<Peter.Ohman@mt.gov>

Ce: Ed Bartlett (R

Subject: fyi
Folks,

As you have probably seen, the Governor signed SB140 yesterday. | am assuming the confirmation hearings will be set in
the near future. Either Ed or | will talk with the chairman about his timeline. It’s crucial to start thinking about who you
want to testify on your behalf (or have letters of support in hand). It's also crucial to have calls going to your local
Senators from your supporters or directly from you. Please be aware, to accommodate the new federal dollars, the end
date of the session is now May 11", This does provide a few extra weeks but we should still assume the confirmation
hearings will happen in the next few weeks. I'll keep you posted with any additional information.

Take care,

Beth McLaughlin
Supreme Court Administrator
406-841-2966



Hogan, Terri

T
From: Ed Bartlett
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: fyi

Beth, Thanks for this email. As you know Chris sent me a number of letters of support (about 40 pages). | have made a
copy and will hand deliver them to Keith Regier. When do you think | should do that? Should | give them to anyone
else, like the Committee Secretary?

Ed

From: "McLaughlin, Beth"
To: Michele", Chris", Peter"

Ce: “ed Bartlett (D

Sent: Wednesday March 17 2021 8:58:46AM
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
date of the session is now May 11™. This does provide a few extra weeks but we should still assume the confirmation
hearings will happen in the next few weeks. I'll keep you posted with any additional information.

Take care,
Beth McLaughlin

Supreme Court Administrator

406-841-2966



HoEan, Terri

From: McLaughlin, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:49 AM
To: Ed Bartlett

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: fyi

Hi Ed,

Probably the committee secretary too — | would say the sooner the better. Are you going to see Sen. Regier in the next
day or two? I'd like to figure out when he will schedule the confirmation hearings but [ can also run over and check with

him if you aren’t planning to see him.

Beth

From: Ed Bartlett

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov> .
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

Cc: "ed Bartlett (R

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:58 AM
To: McLaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: fyi

Beth, | do not plan to be back in Helena this week. | will come next week, but when will be subject to committee
hearings, so | do not know when yet. And | do think an in person "check" with him is necessary. So, could you check
please? If he is going to schedule those hearings soon-- | will come before to talk with him and a few on the Committee.

Ed

From: "McLaughlin, Beth"

To: "Ed Bartlett”

Ce:

Sent: Wednesday March 17 2021 9:48:41AM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: fyi

Hi Ed,

Probably the committee secretary too — | would say the sooner the better, Are you going to see Sen. Regier in the next
day or two? I'd like to figure out when he will schedule the confirmation hearings but | can also run over and check with

him if you aren’t planning to see him.

Beth

From: Ed Bartlett

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: fyi

Beth, Thanks for this email. As you know Chris sent me a number of letters of support (about 40 pages). | have made a
copy and will hand deliver them to Keith Regier. When do you think | should do that? Should I give them to anyone

else, like the Committee Secretary?

Ed
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From: "Mclaughlin, Beth"

To: Michele", Chris", Peter"

Cc: "Ed Bartlett

Sent: Wednesday March 17 2021 8:58:46AM
Subject: fyi

Folks,

As you have probably seen, the Governor signed 5B140 yesterday. | am assuming the confirmation hearings will be set in
the near future. Either Ed or I will talk with the chairman about his timeline. It's crucial to start thinking about who you
want to testify on your behalf (or have letters of support in hand). It's also crucial to have calls going to your local
Senators from your supporters or directly from you. Please be aware, to accommodate the new federal dollars, the end
date of the session is now May 11, This does provide a few extra weeks but we should still assume the confirmation
hearings will happen in the next few weeks. I'll keep you posted with any additional information.

Take care,

Beth McLaughlin

Supreme Court Administrator

406-841-2966
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